From: "ROOT" <root@sctimst.ac.in>
To: "ROOT" <root@sctimst.ac.in>
Date: 19/03/2022 02:46 PM
Subject: Invitation of CCR/CGR

The Live Clinical Combined Round/Clinical Grand Round is scheduled to be held on
22.03.2022 LT-I, AIIMS, New Delhi. The topic of Clinical Combined Round/Clinical Grand

Round is as under:-

CLINICAL COMBINED ROUND:

Date: 22.03.2022

Venue: LT-I, AIIMS

Time: 2.30 PM to 3.30 PM

YouTube link: - CCR will be live transmitted on:

shorturl.at/zIMSU

TOPIC OF CLINICAL COMBINED ROUND PRESENTING DEPARTMENT
1. “Complex's Immunity & so is Autoimmunity”. RHEUMATOLOGY
2 ” Telescopic Navigation through a stormy OBG-2

sea : Challenges faced”

CLINICAL GRAND ROUND:

Date: 22.03.2022

Venue: LT-I, AIIMS

Time: 4.00 PM to 5.00 PM

YouTube link: - CGR will be live transmitted on:
shorturl.at/zIMSU

TOPIC OF CLINICAL GRAND ROUND PRESENTING DEPARTMENT
1. “Minimally Invasive Surgery in Children: Part 2 PAEDIATRIC SURGERY
Less & less ports in the Evolving Management”.

Kindly attend the Live CCR/CGR on the above mentioned Date/Time/YouTube Link.

Thanks & with regards
Kamal tiwari

Content Developer
AIIMS, New Delhi
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